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MEMORANDUM
TO: Crystaline Jones, Chief Clerk
FROM: Rep. Andy Josephson Rep. Geran Tarr
Co-Chair House Resources Co-Chair House Resources
RE: House Resources Food Security Subcommittee Schedule for Monday, June 4, 2018
DATE: May 25, 2018
Schedule

Monday, June 04, 2018 - 1:00pm - ANCHORAGE LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION OFFICE
First meeting of House Resources Food Security Subcommittee

Presentation and discussion with Alaska Food Policy Council

Presentation and discussion with Pete Kennedy, Esqg.

Presentation and discussion with Alaska Dept. of Environmental Conservation

+ + + +

The public meeting will be teleconferenced with the following call-in numbers:
Anchorage: (907) 563-9085

Juneau (907) 586-9085

All other locations including out of state: (844) 586-9085

Topics to include:
»  Food Freedom and removing regulatory barriers
0 Rebuilding the dairy industry in Alaska
0 Raw milk
0 Increasing direct producer to consumer sales

+ Teleconferenced
* First Hearing in Resources
= Previously Heard in Resources



